Kristin Jacumin

S=
From: Degraffenreid
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:56 AM
To: Kristin Jacumin
Cc: Kristin Mavromatis; Strach, Kim; Lawson, Joshua; Love, Katelyn
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Absentee Voting Begins Tomorrow

WARNING: This email originated outside of 6

ur organization.

DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless You recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Forwarding this on for review.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kristin Jacumin
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:38 AM
To: Degraffenreid, Veronica

Cc: Kristin Mavromatis

Subject: [External] RE: Absentee Voting Begins ToT\orrow

Veronica,

|

Doesn’t this point on the flyer contradict the new Voter Assistant Certification that allows assistance in mailing the

ballot?

Cal }919-80?'-;1206

v
f

Thanks,

Kristin

From: Degraffenreid, Veronica [mailto:Veronica.D

Sent: Thursday, March ?8, 2019 6:46 PM

Onl)é ou oﬁl your njcr relative or legal |

Hé someoﬂé else tried to take your ballot? |

deliver your ballot to

egraffenreid@ncsbe.gov]




